



ZAHRAA ABBAS IDAN

+9647710126532
ZahraaAbbasAlm@gmail.com
Iraq , Amarah

OBJECTIVES

A Petroleum engineer Graduated from Misan University College of Engineering Where I studied general oil in all its departments (reservoirs, logging, drilling, production, economics) and through it I acquired knowledge about crude oil formation, extraction and exportation. Now I seek to employ my academic knowledge in the practical sector. I have Experience on computer with IC DL certification in Microsoft office and I have complete knowledge about Occupational health and safety in the workplace and conditions of work projects and risks with HSE Certification. I always strive for the best.

EXPERIENCE

2/2019 - 2/2019

Training for a week in CNOOC

At **CNOOC Company**

A one-week field Training included (production , reservoirs, drilling, logging and completion).

7/2017 - 7/2019

Summer Training in Misan oil company

At **Misan Oil Company**

Training for a month at Misan Oil Company as well as in the Amara oil field.

QUALIFICATIONS

9/2016 - 7/2020

Bachelor's degree in Petroleum Engineering

From **Misan University , Petroleum Engineering**

PROJECTS

10/2019 - 7/2020

Geo_mechanical study to Improve Wellbore Stability of select formation in an oil field Southern Iraq

"Very Good"

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date Of Birth 1998/6/2
Nationality Iraq

ACHIEVEMENTS

10/2020

Professional Member

From **SPE**

SKILLS

Technical Skills

Microsoft Office programming

100%

CMG

70%

Interactive petrophysics PI

80%

Surfer and Digger programming

90%

Management Skills

- Communication skill.
- Personal strategic planning.
- Quick to learn.

Communication Skills

- Arabic**
Expert
- English**
Intermediate

COURSES

● Course in Efficient Workflow of Integrated Reservoir Management With CMG Application

● Course in Occupational Safety & Health in Oil & Gas [HSE]

● Course of International Computer Driving License [ICDL]

● Course in Microsoft Excel 2016

REFERENCE